
 

 

DATE:  January 2019 

TO:  Clerk of Session 

FROM: Jim Anderson, PSK Stated Clerk  

RE:  Necrology Report 

 

 

                 NECROLOGY REPORT  

         FOR ELDERS WHO DIED IN 2018 
 

 

Name of Church: ________________________________________ 

 

City: __________________________________________________ 

 

Name of person completing this form: _______________________ 

 

 

(1) Name of Elder  ___________________________________ 

 

 

Date of Death    ______________________________________ 

 

 

Terms of Service _____________________________________ 

 

 

(2) Name of Elder  ____________________________________ 

 

 

Date of Death    _______________________________________ 

 

 

Terms of Service ______________________________________ 

 

 

Please use the back of the form if you need to report more names. 

Please save this form to your files, fill it out, and attach it to an e mail to 

secretary.pbysk@sbcglobal.net  or mail it U.S. postal service to  

3521 W 21st St. North, Wichita, KS 67203. 

 

RETURN THIS INFORMATION TO THE PRESBYTERY OFFICE BY: 

Feb 2, 2019 so the Necrology Report may be presented at the  

Presbytery Meeting.  Thank you! 

mailto:secretary.pbysk@sbcglobal.net

